Bookbinding Ball of Hemp Twine (TGN 2001)
Item #576046109
Toys & Hobbies:Hobbies: Arts & Crafts:Handcrafted Arts:Artist Offerings

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.50 First bid $0.50

Quantity 1 # of bids 12 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
(‘()unlr}-’f’chiunUSAJ’New York

Started Apr-01-01 20:27:59 PDT = mail this auction to a friend

Ends Apr-11-01 21:27:39 PDT ﬁ request a gift alert

Seller (Rating) !2[12001@ ﬂ?

L view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
Feedback
High bid
(to seller) 1gh bt keylay (0) “
(tobidder) Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)

If vou are the
seller or the e . . . L . " . i i

hich bidder - Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
oow what? time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Ball of Hemp Twine. Approximately Zmm in diameter. Acquired from Talas
Bookbinding in 1995.







(TGN 2001) March 31
Item #1421210594
Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 1 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
(.‘.()unlr)-'!chionUSAfNeW York

Started Apr-01-01 20:30:34 PDT =1 mail this auction to a friend

Ends Apr-11-01 21:30:34 PDT O i Bt

Seller (Rating) EDZOOI@ i:?

Leave " view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
(to seller) High bid lundborg (2)
(to bidder) Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)

If you are the

seller or the Relist item
high bidder -

now what?

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

March 31 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 8-1/2 x 5-5/8 inches.
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Several "C" Items, Notes (TGN 2001)
Item #576378784
Tovs & Hobbies:Hobbies: Arts & Crafts:General

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $0.50 First bid $0.50

Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-02-01 22:42:38 PDT

Ends Apr-12-01 22:42:38 PDT

Seller (Rating) tgn2001 (30) ﬁ

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

High bid =
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
(to seller) Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell yvour item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description
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Several "C" items, notes.

1. Coffee Can. El1l Pico 10 oz. extra fine grind espresso coffee container.
Empty.

2. Cray-Pas oil pastels. Number 51500 sticks. Various colors, in used
condition.

3.31-4.01.01 I met C. once more, this time at a party in Williamsburg, Hope
Street, a second story loft, fixed up here and there. The water and
electrical pipes resembled a roadmap hovered from the ceiling. Every wall was
spraypainted white, like my own studio. Various abssesses in the sheetrock
dug out by overzealous artists and accordion foil pipes protruded from above.
Two mirror balls suspended in the middle room accomodated dancing. Every now
and then some giddy woman would twirl the ball - the ceiling was standard
height - staring starry-eyed in bemusement at its play on reflection and
shadow as the glass squares bounced off red and yellow rays from bulbs of
like color. Striking coy poses like a Botticelli Hermes, their lip gloss
would beam back at you like the sudden glimmer of bright white fresh teeth in
a toothpaste commercial. There was something somewhat a little Dirk Diggler
about the ambience. It wasn't necessarily disco, it was the Cars, actually.
Maybe it was something in between The Last Days of Disco and Pierre et
Gilles. We were hoping for something with a little more soul, regardless. Or
Beastie Boys, definitely James. The twinkle in the eye accompanied the giddy
teeth and suave fingers. Two people on the floor of note. The first was a
small woman, dressed in snug blue jeans and a swirls printed polyester long
sleeve t-shirt. She was the type of dancer who designated and expanded at
will her own floor space. She started in the center of the room and worked



her way out to a corner, the corner where her boyfriend appendage stood, one
shoulder leaning against the wall, one leg crossing the other, a forced
closed-lips smile, eyes hinged to her every move. He didn't want to dance but
she could and he couldn't so she did and he didn't and there she went,
girating all over the place like Brooklyn direly needed rain, her stare
reciprocally transfixed on mister wallflower. A palm slap on the rear here, a
finger brush on the knee there, a quick pirouette, a stomp tap forward of the
boot, hair whipping, and neck snapping back in his direction and next moment
she was in blushed proximity to his stillness. The only missing ingredient
was a neigh. This was the kind of mental lapdance exhibitionism we were
lacking in graduate school. She created an audience, he wanted no part of
this diversion but tried playing it cool anyway. Her facial expression
remained stolc, her brazen eyes did all the talking, her body moved to
something everyone else surely was not in rhythm with. Unfortunately, the
other half exorcised her in the end with his pout-about. She stopped, walk
over, his smile widened, she tugged at his shirt in aweshuckness, he acted
like it was all all right, they'll leave immediately and roll in the hey.
Billieburg High revisited. The second was some Barenaked Ladies tryout who
missed out on an audition for the making of the band. Blonded moussed up and
back hair, dark brown BH glasses whose better half was a Latino woman who
shuffled about, all the while with a dangling cigarette in hand. On a normal
basis, the pair would have merited modest attention. Except that
periodically, on this occasion, the Barenaked Ladies Man felt some primal
need to yelp like a Mohican in my ear from whatever interior prompt, the
sound was akin to a battle cry gone the way of a misthroated Zena. His
girlfriend was there though, to shake her head at me in post-representation
of dispproving approval of the fellow's every eeee-eee-eece . Oh well, at
least the pejorative music somewhat drowned it out. This music, which could
be described as a hybrid of sorts, was sporadic entertainment at best in its
intermittent play of lackluster yet bearable formless song mixing. There was
little recognition. The deejay equipment tucked behind an open door to the
adjacent room. The deejay was nowhere to be seen. K. and E. and L. and I
(collectively we were K-TEL ) decided it was time for a little sound check and
change. So we nudged through the throng of Brooklyn's most courteous party
goers and made our way out, slipping past numerous metal makeshift
bookshelves in the corridor leading to the front door. There were actually
people propped against the wall with books in their hands. It must have been
some library! These studious bibliophiles were on cigarette break. Temporary
outcasts. Those extra fidgety individuals whose digits anxiously preoccupy
themselves while the nicotine made its rounds. Or maybe they were just plain
decent bookworms like the rest of us. K-TEL left the building, walked down
and across Hope Street to Roebling and then around the bend to the corner of
Grand. Welcome to Stingers. The smokebowl effect could be seen through the
one barfront window before we even entered, which did not appeal to the
olfactory senses or clothes at that evening moment. I followed the three in.
It was a small neighborhood bar, a mix of mostly Hispanics and the rest of
us. These usual patrons lounged and conversed above the din of hip hop. We
walked pass the stools, parading by to the measuring up and down scopes of
the barflies. At the end of the bar was a slightly raised platform which
constituted the dance floor. About ten people could fit in and motion about



in close quarters. Our small group planted ourselves in the middle somehow.
This was not a change for the better. Too much smoke in the air. Cramped. It
felt like too much work, too much fighting for space. I opted for recourse to
the loft on Hope Street, wanting for comfortable elbow room, and a little
more oxygen. I backtracked outside. The night was nice and opportune for a
walk. I did without a jacket, without looking at cars drive by or groups of
galavanters looking for a way home. There were no indications of mean
streets, retracing the route required little effort. The metal, narrow,
wall-hugging steps between buildings leading up to the loft seemed more like
an emergency fire escape route than any sort of formal entrance. Going back
into the smoky atmosphere, past the previous readers, into the makeshift
nightclub. Mirror balls twirling. Getting deliberately lost in the mix of
full throttled revelers, I caught up with C. again in a clearing on the
floor. And we danced.
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Dictionary of Symbols in Art, Hall (TGN 2001)
Item #1421451193

Books:Nonfiction:Illustrated, Art

Bidding is closed for this item.

$0.50 First bid $0.50
1 # of bids 1 bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

('_Q_un(r'\,-'fRegion USA/New York
= mail this auction to a friend

ﬁ request a gift alert

Apr-02-01 22:47:12 PDT
Apr-12-01 22:47:12 PDT

tgn2001 (30) §7

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

bartdkg (0) ‘@e?

Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Dictionary of
Subjects & Symbols
inArt




Dictionary of Subjects and Symbols in Art, by James Hall. 1979 (revised
edition), Harper & Row, Publishers (New York). Softcover. Intoduction by
Kenneth Clark. "The volume is comprehensible to interested laymen, and
scholars. Entries pertain to persons, title and pictures, and objects as
attributes and symbols. Recurrent mythological, historical and religious
themes are explored and allegorical, poetic,and saintly characters are also
covered. Cross-references and appropriate line drawings enhance the book's
value. And because the entries are succinct and really absorbing, it's fun
simply to browse through this dictionary. Highly recommended" (Library
Journal). Potato-stamped with red ink "tn" on first page. Condition is fair.
Covers and some pages "dog-earred."
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April 1 TGN 2001
Item #1421451684
Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 1 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-02-01 22:50:27 PDT = mail this auction to a friend

Ends Apr-12-01 22:50:27 PDT ﬁ ook oo ke

Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (30) ﬂ?

Leave : : " E R % A A
view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
Feedback e e e

(to seller) High bid lundborg (2)
(to bidder) Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
If you are the o
;?H;i,‘.gji‘:_ ekt itan Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

Gt time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

April 1 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 5-5/8 x 8-1/2 inches.
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SIGHING REVEILLE Thesis by Nguyen (TGN 2001)
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Feedback
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(tobidder) Payment
Shipping

If you are the
seller or the Relist item
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Item #1421675134
Books:Nonfiction:Illustrated, Art

Bidding is closed for this item.

$2.25 First bid $0.50

1 # of bids 4 bid history

Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Apr-03-01 21:57:11 PDT = mail this auction to a friend

Apr-13-01 21:57:11 PDT request a gift alert

tgn2001 30) €7

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

jeastel (18) §7

Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Sighing Reveille Thesis by Trong Nguyen. April 1998. 19 pages printed on
loose sheets of archival paper. Sealed inside a plastic envelope.
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April 2 (Tuppy the Band Rocks!)..... TGN 2001
Item #1421676731
Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00
Quantity 1 # of bids 1 bid history
Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
De Country/RegionUSA/New York
$ Started Apr-03-01 22:08:06 PDT = mail this auction to a friend
Ends Apr-13-01 22:08:06 PDT requiest & gift alest

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

g_ Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (30) €7
Leave

K High bid jcastel (18) i:?

;m: Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks

Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)

If youarethe o Revised

s,_g][er or the Before First Bid ['o review revisions made to this item by the seller, click here.
high bidder -
now what? Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

"What do you do?"



Lrppy Lhe Band at Telebhone, NYC (from left to right: Don, Don,DDn‘J

April 2 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 5-1/2 x 8-1/4 inches.



Saint Merry Hotel Ashtray........ TGN 2001
Item #1131414604
Collectibles:Decorative & Holiday:Brands, Makers:Other Makers:Other Items

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $2.25 First bid $0.50

Quantity 1 # of bids 2 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-05-01 01:47:00 PDT =1 mail this auction to a friend

Ends Apr-15-01 01:47:00 PDT request a gift alert

Seller (Rating) tgn2001 (31) ﬂ?

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

High bid
(1o seller) mothy90@aol.com (38) 7
(tobidder) Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
If you are the g
ghﬁ;::g;?é{}?: Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

naw what time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Saint-Merry Hotel ceramic ashtray. 3 x 2-1/4 x 5/8 inches. The Saint-Merry
Hotel was a former presbytery in th 17th century and later incorporated into
the adjacent Saint Merry church. Located on the corner of rue St. Martin and
rue de la Verrerie in the Marais district of Paris, it is situated in the
centre of the triangle formed by Chatelet, the Hotel de Ville, and the
Pompidou Centre. Its material constituents of iron, stone, and wood are an
expressive combination of "great nobility." Acguired in 2000.
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28 Flash Postcards (TGN 2001)
Item #1131434646

Collectibles:Historical Memorabilia:Schools

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $2.75 First bid $1.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 5 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-05-01 06:46:38 PDT =1 mail this auction to a friend

Ends Apr-15-01 06:46:38 PDT request a gift alert

1 Seller (Rating) tgn2001 (31) {:?

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Leave
Feedback )  High bid mothy90@aol.com (38) 7

{_—"lmml Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks

Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)

If you are the Item Revised

selle . s .. Toreview revisions made to this item by the seller. click here.

seller or the Before First Bid e . e

high bidder -

now what? Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund vour relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

28 Flash Postcards. Published by Chronicle Books (San Francisco). Taken from
actual Chinese flashcards featuring everyday objects and their Mandarin,
English, and Japanese translations. Postcards measure 5-5/8 x 4 inches each.
Box reads quantity 30 but only 28 remain. Acquired in 1999 from S.T.
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YO LA TENGO T-shirt, XL............. TGN 2001
Item #577066030

Clothing & Accessories:Mens Clothing:Shirts

Bidding is closed for this item.

$6.00 First bid $3.00

1 # of bids 4 bid history

Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Apr-05-01 06:50:53 PDT = mail this auction to a friend

Apr-15-01 06:50:53 PDT D request a gift alert

tgn2001 31) 7

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

monicaberger @earthlink.net (10) fg

Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Yo La Tengo t-shirt. Size extra large. Good condition. Acquired at the State
Theatre, St. Petersburg, Florida, 1997.






April 3 (TGN 2001)
Item #1421938129

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Couniry/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-05-01 06:53:43 PDT

Ends Apr-15-01 06:53:43 PDT

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (31) *
ng

High bid -
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
(to seller) Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

April 3 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 5-5/8 x 8-1/2 inches.






(TGN 2001) April 4
Item #1421938358
Antigues & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 1 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-05-01 06:55:46 PDT = mail this auction to a friend

Ends Apr-15-01 06:55:46 PDT ot g ittt

Seller (Rating) tgn2001 (31) ﬁ

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Leave
mk 12 1 .
Hiigh.bid jcastel (18) §.7
%1 Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks

Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)

If you are the liem Revised

> . e .. Toreview revisions made (o this item by the seller, click here.
seller or the Before First Bid SR ! S
high bidder -
now what? Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

April 4 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 8-1/4 x 5-3/8 inches.






Chocolat by Joanne Harris (TGN 2001)
Item #1422341114

Books:Fiction:General

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $9.01 First bid $0.50

Quantity 1 # of bids 7 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
('.‘.()umr)-'!chiunUSAfNew York

Started Apr-06-01 22:51:56 PDT = mail this auction to a friend

Ends Apr-16-01 22:51:56 PDT ﬁi request a gift alert

j Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (36) .7

Léave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
k High bid
igh bi
i sl fagoletz@aol.com (41) §7
(tobidder) Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)

If you are the pping erpa pping 2 [ 3
‘I:I;,]g};?l:d[r:— Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the [irst time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

ol time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Chocelat by Joanne Harris. 1999, Penguin Books (New York).306 pages,
softcover. Good condition.






LEVI'S White Canvas Bracelet (TGN 2001)
Item #577622503

Clothing & Accessories:Womens Accessories:General

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $0.50 First bid $0.50

Quantity 1 # of bids 1 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-06-01 22:56:54 PDT = mail this auction to a friend

Ends Apr-16-01 22:56:54 PDT ﬁ request a gift alert

Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (36) 7

Léave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
: High bid
igh bi

(to seller) al99 (232) *

to bidder Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks

: Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
If you are the pping yer pay pping g p ]
SC]lCr(]rth Rc“\[ ilem ” < . s - . e PN » Praa g 5 R g i ;
high bidder - Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

noke hatd time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Levi's White Canvas Wristband Bracelet. 2-1/2 x 9-1/2 inches. Excellent
condition. Acquired in 2001 from A.C.
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Shipping

Relist item

April § TGN 2001
Item #1422341809

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

$5.00 First bid $5.00
1 # of bids 1 bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Apr-06-01 23:00:16 PDT = mail this auction to a friend

Apr-16-01 23:00:16 PDT

ﬁ request a gift alert

tgn2001 (36) 7

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

lundborg (2)
Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

April 5 photograph.

Description

(2001) Digital print, 8-1/4 x 5-1/2 inches.
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Two Colored Light Bulbs (TGN 2001)
Item #1228571250

en:Building Supplies: Electri

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $4.75 First bid $0.50

Quantity 1 I of bids 3 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-07-01 23:46:46 PDT =1 mail this auction to a friend

Ends Apr-17-01 23:46:46 PDT ﬁ request a gift alert

Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (36) 7

L eave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
._Peedback —
(1o seller) e t_Og!‘_;ciZ_ an ﬂ?
(tobidder) Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
Hyonarethe Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
E?,!gl;rhigd[r:— Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

G aibat? time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Red and Blue 60 Watt Colored Light Bulbs. Made by Phillips.
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April 6 (TGN 2001)
Item #1422569276

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 1 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-07-01 23:51:45 PDT = mail this auction to a friend

Ends Apr-17-01 23:51:45 PDT ﬁ uest a eift alert

’ Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (36) i?

, Leave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
. Feedback |

(1o seller) Highbid mistermuffer (0) bé

(tobidder) Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks

Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)

If you are the PRI il - PRl etee 3 PR e S
seller or the ALidE e . ; T ’ ; : = S
hich bidder Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

now what? time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

April 6 photograph. (2001) Two polaroids moounted between mylar sleeve, total
dimensions measure 10-1/8 x 8-1/8 inches.






Electronic Dictionary (TGN 2001)
Item #1228588844

Consumer Electronics:General

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $12.49 First bid $3.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 14 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
CounlryiR{:gionUSA!’New York

Started Apr-08-01 05:10:40 PDT = mail this auction to a friend

Ends Apr-18-01 05:10:40 PDT O ecneata siftalert

Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (36) €7

F'- |E” " view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
(kaselied) High bid ghb24 (2)
(to bidder) Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
If you are the
;‘:Ll;?)?‘;;:rc Rolial Hom Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
ght -

o st time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

American Heritage Electronic Dictionary. Personal Edition. Made by Seiko
International. Measures 5-1/8 x 3-1/8 x 1/2 inches. With 10,000 definitions,

spell-checker, "EZ-Learn" to improve spelling and vocabulary. Acgquired in
1994.
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April 7 TGN 2001
Item #1422587748

Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 1 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-08-01 05:13:35 PDT = mail this auction to a friend

Ends Apr-18-01 05:13:35 PDT request a gift alert

Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (36) 7

Leéave . view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
(to seller) HgR pal99 (232) *
(tobidder) Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
If you are the Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
;:él;;):g;;]:_ Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

now what? time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

April 7 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 5-1/4 x 8 inches.






(TGN 2001) April 8
Item #1423055721
Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-09-01 20:50:05 PDT

Ends Apr-19-01 20:50:05 PDT

T Seller (Rating) Eﬂzwl(ﬂ) {?

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Fosdhack ) Mihbid -
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
(to seller) Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell vour item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

April 8 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 4-3/8 x 2-7/8 inches






Currently
Quantity
Time left

Started
Ends

Seller (Rating)

High bid
Payment

(to seller) Shipping

Relist item

Easter Bunny Metal Container (TGN 2001)
Item #1133556991

Collectibles:Cultures & Religions:Cultures:Other Cultures

Bidding is closed for this item.

$0.50 First bid $0.50
1 # of bids 0 bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Apr-10-01 21:50:57 PDT
Apr-20-01 21:50:57 PDT
tgn2001 (38) §7

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? ¢Bay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Easter Bunny Metal Container. 2-1/2" tall x 3-1/4" diameter top x 2-1/4"

diameter bottom. Item has minimal wear, in Good condition overall. Acquired

in Tampa, Florida,

1998.






Kirsten Bengtson Photograph (TGN 2001)
Item #1423300227
Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $100.00 First bid $100.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-10-01 21:57:47 PDT

Ends Apr-20-01 21:57:47 PDT

~  Seller (Rating) tgn2001 (38) 7

l view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

| &
| Feedback High bid --
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
(1o seller) Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Kirsten Bengtson Photograph. Untitled (Autoportrait) , 1997, Gelatin silver
print pinhole image. 20 x 16 inches. Acquired in 1999 from the artist.
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April9 ... TGN 2001
Item #1423300792

Antigues & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-10-01 22:01:51 PDT

Ends Apr-20-01 22:01:51 PDT

Seller (Rating) tgn2001 (38) ﬁ

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

High bid -
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
(10 seller) Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell vour item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

April 9 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 8-1/2 x 5-5/8 inches.






April 10 (TGN 2001)
Item #1423521948
Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-11-01 21:47:37 PDT

Ends Apr-21-01 21:47:37 PDT

~f5 "y Seller (Rating) tgn2001 (38) {-\?

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Faagback | High bid -
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
(to seller) Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

April 10 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 5-5/8 x 8-1/2 inches.






e’

Leave

(to seller)
(to bidder)

If you are the
seller or the
high bidder -
now what?

Currently
Quantity
Time left

Started

Ends

Seller (Rating)

High bid
Payment
Shipping

Relist item

Levis Corduroy Jacket, Le Tigre (TGN 2001)
Item #579550286

Clothing & Accessories:Mens Clothing:Jackets

Bidding is closed for this item.

$62.00 First bid $15.00

1 # of bids 17 bid history

Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Apr-12-01 23:52:28 PDT = mail this auction to a friend

Apr-22-01 23:52:28 PDT | P—

tgn2001 (38) 7

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

cmfloresS7 @hotmail.com (7)
Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Levi's Dark Brown Corduroy Jacket and Le Tigre Button. Jacket is a size 42

(Medium)

and in excellent condition. Button measures 1 inch diameter

(acquired at Maxwell's, Hoboken 2000).






April11 TGN 2001
Item #1423769980
Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-12-01 23:55:52 PDT

Ends Apr-22-01 23:55:52 PDT

Seller (Rating) tgn2001 (38) {?

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

High bid =

Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks

Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)

Relist item Seller: Didn't sell vour item the first time? eBay will refund vour relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

April 11 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 4-5/16 x 2-7/8 inches.






e’

MA BOHEME Black 3-Ring Binder (TGN 2001)
Item #579568289

Evervthing Else: Educational:General

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $0.50 First bid $0.50
Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history
Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
. Country/RegionUSA/New York
Started Apr-13-01 05:40:34 PDT
Ends Apr-23-01 05:40:34 PDT

Seller (Rating) tgn2001 (38) i:?

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

High bid -
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
(to seller) Shipping Buyer pays lixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

"Ma Boheme" Black 3-Ring Binder. 11-5/8 x 10-1/4 x 1-3/4 inches. Outside
sleeve contains an inserted monoprint by A.P. Contents inside are syllabis,
photocopied articles, and sundry notes on various lecture classes, including
color theory, History of photography, Advanced Painting, and so on. Outside
plastic sleeves have wear, otherwise in Good condition.







e’

21 Clothes Pins...........ceee.... TGN 2001
Item #579569781

Home & Garden:Household Items:General

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $0.50 First bid $0.50
3 N\ Quantity 1 # of bids 1 bid history
7 Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
l Dos%' Country/RegionUSA/New York
Started Apr-13-01 05:52:41 PDT = mail this auction to a friend
Ends Apr-23-01 05:52:41 PDT request a gift alert

= It
i % Seller (Rating) n2001 (38) ﬂ?
Leave

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

\Feedback )
(to seller) Highted safcats (19) ﬂ?
A Fayment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
If you are the Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
Eflg];rh(.g(}f;_ Relisk e Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

AR S time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Twenty-one large hardwood spring clothes pins. Each measures 3-1/4 x 3/4 x
3/8 inches.






Currently
Quantity
Time left

Started
Ends

Seller (Rating)

High bid

Payment
(to seller) Shipping

Relist item

(TGN 2001) April 12
Item #1423785770

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

$5.00 First bid $5.00

1 # of bids 0 bid history

Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Apr-13-01 05:55:38 PDT

Apr-23-01 05:55:38 PDT

tgn2001 38) 7

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

April 12 photograph.

Description

(2001) Digital print, 6-7/8 x 4-1/2 inches.






e’

April 13 TGN 2001
Item #1424169038

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-14-01 23:47:57 PDT

Ends Apr-24-01 23:47:57 PDT

™  Seller (Rating) Mfﬂl ﬂ?

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Fesdback ) Mighbid -
.ﬁ o 3 )
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
(to seller) Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund vour relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

April 13 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 5-3/8 x 8 inches.






ehY
Leather Change Purse................ TGN 2001

Item #580104042
Clothing & Accessories:Womens Accessories: Wallets

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $1.00 First bid $1.00
") Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history
Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Descr Country/RegionUSA/New York
Description | 14 Apr-15-01 01:48:51 PDT

Ends Apr-25-01 01:48:51 PDT

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

~Fm Y Seller (Rating) tgn2001 (41) *
ng

Feedback ) High bid =
mt—— . .
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
to seller Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)

Item Revised

Before First Bid To review revisions made to this item by the seller, click here.

Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Leather Change Purse. Measures 2-7/8 x 4-1/2 inches. Leather is scuffed and
worn. Found object, Paris, 1996.




One nine June nine six / We wrote a see you later letter / An introduction to
a history / Of lovers, boys and girls / A note passed on a rearview mirror /
From your heart to my heart / A pulse transmission

Were we there, alive and well? / I'll imagine it that way / Though the path
was somewhere else / Learning about bullet wheatfields / The intense heat
with the two cycle cold / The directionless white striped arrows / Pointed to
wonderless miles and gunshots / Pushing up hills and kicking daisies

Sentiments

Deposits on the ground
A pick me up

A pick me up...

Seven eight four / A rhyme that bets on a redhead / Light complexion and
straightened hair / Coiled middle twenties and short fingernails /
Forgetfulminded about punctuality / And pasts that cover up tracks / Having
travelled here by way of Rio

A flightless office worker / On the nth floor of downtown's only skyscraper /
A stewardess at that height / Going through silent gestures and motions /
Unlatching a tall window / That sends plastic oxygen masks tumbling / The
same air that I breathe / On a lunchbreak of a warming afternoon

Sentiments

Deposits on the ground
A pick me up

A pick me up...

I'm looking over the balustrades / On the seventh story / Following the path
of slipping buildings / Down to their street levels / And there are throngs
of people everywhere / A single pigeon's wing drops like the slowest



snowflake / Settling between feet and shoes and dust emmisions

Through a revolving doorway twice / Like it was time to move on / After
waking on the most open plains of tall grass / Falling intentionally out of
pockets or not / Left behind on the streaming leaves / Of a chateau forest
floor / Strewn on the Boulevard St. Germain / A baton transmission

Sentiments

Deposits on the ground
A pick me up

A pick me up...



\

Clipboard (TGN 2001)
Ttem #580392776
Business, Office & Industrial:Office Supplies:Filing Supplies. Binders

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $0.50 First bid $0.50

Quantity 1 # of bids 1 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-15-01 20:43:32 PDT = mail this auction to a friend

Ends Apr-25-01 20:43:32 PDT ﬁ request a eift alert

Seller (Rating) tgn2001 (41) §7

Faadhack view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
tio seller) High bid lovindalord (0)
(to bidder) Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
If you are the
;']egm}oééhe Mo Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
ni)cw \\fhag‘ time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Clipboard. Measures 15-3/8 x 8-7/8 x 2-1/4 inches. Good condition.






d) Y
Handbound Sketchbook.............. TGN 2001

Item #580396438
Tovs & Hobbies:Hobbies: Arts & Crafts:Drawing, Painting:General

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $9.50 First bid $3.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 4 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-15-01 20:54:48 PDT =7 mail this auction to a friend

Ends Apr-25-01 20:54:48 PDT @ request 2 gift alert

Seller (Rating)  1gn2001 (41) §7

L view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
High bid
(to seller) 5 nannyartom (83) ﬂ?
(tobidder) Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
If you are the PRI W i el P 3
;?;l[frb?édtgf_ Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

ki ade time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Handbound Sketchbook. Contains lightweight sketch paper interleafed with
handmade Japanese paper, with tie strings. Measures 7-3/4 x 6 x 3/4 inches.
Approximately 150 pages, seventeen of which have pen sketches or
inscriptions. Acquired from the bookbinder, J.K. in 1998.






(TGN 2001) April 14
Item #1424399900
Antiques & Art:Ari: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-15-01 20:57:29 PDT

Ends Apr-25-01 20:57:29 PDT

Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (41) §7

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

High bid =
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
(to seller) Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

April 14 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 5-1/8 x 8 inches.






\

Zebra, Tiger Print Bed Sheet (TGN 2001)
Item #1230742971

Home & Garden:Home Furnishings:Furniture: Bedroom

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $0.60 First bid $0.50

Quantity 1 # of bids 3 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-16-01 14:22:59 PDT = mail this auction to a friend

Ends Apr-26-01 14:22:59 PDT request a gift alert

Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (41) §7

Leave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
Feedback
High bid

(to seller) N talk2me2 (45) Q

tobidier) Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
i sonamiie Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
;TIIEL?JJS:: Religtirem Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
nogw what? time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Zebra, Tiger Print Bed Sheet. Measures 96 x 66 inches. One side is unhemmed.
Manufactured by Burlington, 50% polyester and 50% rayon. Good condition.
Acquired from L.D. in 1999.






\

April 1Stlinttlt.l.‘ll.l‘-ll.I‘Il- TGN 2001
Item #1424537129
Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-16-01 14:25:51 PDT

Ends Apr-26-01 14:25:51 PDT

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Lowe . 1 i -
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
(1o seller) Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

April 15 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 5-5/8 x 8-1/2 inches.






ehY

IKEA Reading/Night Light (TGN 2001)
Item #1231150973
Home & Garden:Home Furnishings:Lighting

Bidding is closed for this item.

- Currently $5.51

. Quantity 1
Time left Auction has ended.
Descni
Started Apr-17-01 22:25:11 PDT
Ends Apr-27-01 22:25:11 PDT

% Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (41) 7
Léave

First bid $1.00

# of bids 10 bid history
Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
= mail this auction to a friend

@ uest a gift alert

" view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

(to seller) High bid nailheadbuick (2)

(to bidder) Payment

Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks

Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
If you are the
ot Relist item ¢ o 11er: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
1gH meaier - time around. Relist this item.
now what?

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

IKEA "Sextol"™ Aluminum Reading/Night Spotlight. Design: Knut Hagberg/Marianne

Hagberg. 4 x 1-3/4 x 3-3/4 inches.

Good condition. Acquired in 1998 from JK.






\

Rand McNally Atlas of the Body (TGN 2001)
Item #1424897634
Books: Textbooks., Education: Physical Sciences

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $1.00 First bid $1.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 1 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
(_".()unlr}'!chi(')nUSAfNew York

Started Apr-17-01 22:31:04 PDT = mail this auction to a friend

Ends Apr-27-01 22:31:04 PDT ﬁ request a gift alert

Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (41) Q

Leéave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
High bid
(to seller) ebay@ostman.com (119) *
(tobidder) Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
If you are the Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
seller or th . . . . . -
Eg;l;)(i::ll"de:— Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

siow what? time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Time Presents the Rand McNally Atlas of the Body. 1980, Rand McNally (New
York). 160 pages, hardcover. Excellent condition.
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April 16 (TGN 2001)
Item #1424898411
Antigues & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 1 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-17-01 22:38:48 PDT 2= mail this auction to a friend

Ends Apr-27-01 22:38:48 PDT request a gift alert

Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (41) ﬁ

Leave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
Feedback o
(to seller) R macsterman (31) 12?
(tobidder) Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
Fyonare he Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
;Tg;;:g(}g;_ Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

’ H =Y ’ = .-- ..‘ H ~ L
A time around. Relist this item

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

April 16 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 8 x 5-3/8 inches.
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John Singer Sargent by Jennings (TGN 2001)
Item #1425108392
Books:Nonfiction:Illustrated, Art

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $8.02 First bid $3.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 6 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
(f{)untrychgi(}nUSAmew York

Started Apr-18-01 20:09:48 PDT =1 mail this auction to a friend

Ends Apr-28-01 20:09:48 PDT . VR

Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (41) ﬂ?

HL IE“' k view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
(to seller) High bid rkorte@ucla.edu (2)
(to bidder) Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
If you are the o
;]CIJ;]'LOJ(;]]L Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
n::)éiv \\:hat(:’l i time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

John Singer Sargent by Kate Jennings. 1991, Crescent Books, New York. 112
pages, hardcover with dustjacket. With 76 full-color and 10 black-and-white
illustrations. Dustjacket is worn, book 1s otherwise in Excellent condition.
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The World of Rubens by Wedgewood (TGN 2001)
Item #1425109035
Books:Nonfiction:Illustrated, Art

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $3.00 First bid $3.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 1 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-18-01 20:12:16 PDT =1 mail this auction to a friend

Ends Apr-28-01 20:12:16 PDT ﬁ tequest a-eift alert

Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (41) {:?

Faadhack view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
(to seller) High bid europal09 (0)
(to bidder) Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
If you are the
;?}Jﬁ;:‘gdlh: Rl Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
nocw whatt"? ) time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

The World of (Peter Paul) Rubens by C.V. Wedgewood. 1967, Time Incorporated,
New York. 192 pages, hardcover with slipcase. With numerous full-color and
black-and-white illustrations. Slipcase is worn at the edges, book is in
Excellent condition.
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AN Lisnnnncsnmissrain TGN 2001
Item #1425109671

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00
oz Quantity | # of bids 0 bid history
z@}) Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
De 1 Country/RegionUSA/New York
RSENPTON | Started Apr-18-01 20:14:45 PDT
Ends Apr-28-01 20:14:45 PDT
) Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (41) ",7
' ,.f_' view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
3
Leave G
_Feedback High bid -
i Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
(1o seller) Shipping 108, Si ational
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell vour item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

April 17 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 2-7/8 x 4-3/8 inches.
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Yin Yang Meditation Balls (TGN 2001)
Item #581452886

Everything Else:Health. Nutrition:General

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.51 First bid $2.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 3 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-19-01 04:35:06 PDT =1 mail this auction to a friend

Ends Apr-29-01 04:35:06 PDT request a gift alert

"
Seller (Rating) ggn?.l}l}l 41 ﬁ
Leéave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
k High bid
igh bi
Gosellen) terry@cowtown.net (52) .7
o bidder Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks

: Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
If you are the
E'T‘"cr e g Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee it it sells the second

igh bidder - . E =

now what? time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Yin Yang Meditation Balls. 1-3/4 inches diameter. Encased in a moire fabric
box with snap clasp. Acquired from DW in 1994. Excellent condition.
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(TGN 2001) April 18
Item #1425155375
Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00
™ Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history
Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Descri Country/RegionUSA/New York
Description | ;14 Apr-19-01 04:47:27 PDT

Ends Apr-29-01 04:47:27 PDT

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

= Seller (Rating) 1gn2001 (41) i:?
Lgva
Feedbac

k High bid =
i ———— = A ~ . - +
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
(to seller) Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

April 18 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 4-3/8 x 2-7/8 inches.






Currently
Quantity
Time left

Started
Ends

Seller (Rating)

High bid
Payment

(to seller) Shipping

Relist item

Lightweight Spare Mattress (TGN 2001)
Item #1231714305
Home & Garden:Home Furnishings:Furniture: Bedroom

Bidding is closed for this item.

$1.00 First bid $1.00
1 # of bids 0 bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Apr-20-01 05:57:25 PDT
Apr-30-01 05:57:25 PDT

tgn2001 (41) §7

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Lightweight Spare Mattress. Measures 74 x 39 x 4 inches and weighs about 5

pounds. Good condition. Acquired in 1999, Jersey City.






MASSIVE ATTACK Blue Lines Cassette (TGN 2001)

Currently
Quantity
Time left

Started
Ends

Seller (Rating)

High bid
Payment

(to seller) Shipping

Relist item

Item #1425403570
Music:Printed, Recorded:Tapes:Cassettes

Bidding is closed for this item.

$0.50 First bid $0.50
1 # of bids 0 bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Apr-20-01 06:01:22 PDT
Apr-30-01 06:01:22 PDT

tgn2001 (41) §7

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
Buyer pays lixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Massive Attack Blue Lines cassette.

Songlist:
Safe from Harm

One Love
Blue Lines

Be Thankful for What You'wve Got

Five Man Army

Unfinished Sympathy

Daydreaming
Lately

Hymn of the Big Wheel
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April _l9...0'....l.......l.......... ’11GN 2001
Item #1425403914
Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images
Bidding is closed for this item.
Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00
Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history
Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-20-01 06:04:27 PDT
Ends Apr-30-01 06:04:27 PDT

Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (41) i:?

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

|| &
Ve . .
| Feedback ) Highbid -
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
(to seller) Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell vour item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

April 19 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 3-1/8 x 9-1/8 inches.
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(TGN 2001) April 20
Item #1425808112

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00

Quantity 1 #f of bids 0 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-21-01 22:13:14 PDT

Ends May-01-01 22:13:14 PDT

—s Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (41) f:?

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Leave T
Feedback ) Highbid 7
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
(to seller) Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

April 20 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 8-1/2 x 2-3/4 inches.



M&-J'.'Lﬂm‘ﬁw iy

TR L pteac s 2 el




\

Rome 2001 Calendar.................. TGN 2001
Item #1137661193
Collectibles:Art, Animation & Photo Images:Photographic Images:Other Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $0.50 First bid $0.50

Quantity 1 # of bids 1 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-22-01 17:46:04 PDT = mail this auction to a friend

Ends May-02-01 17:46:04 PDT

request a gift alert

Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (41) 7

L view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
Fndbv:tk
Highthud jenniross (93) §7
(to seller)
(tobidder) Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
} - 43 . -
Eyonnreits Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
a

;tg;ug&s;’_ Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

s iRt time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Rome 2001 Calendar. Published by Hans Kraus, Jr. Fine Photographs. 11 x 8-1/2
inches. Contains 119th century reproductions of photlOgraphs and graphic work
by Pompeo Bondino, Sir John Herschel, Robert Macpherson, Glacomo Caneva,
James Anderson, Alfred Nicholas Normand, Calvert Jones, and various Unknown
photographers. Calendar can be hung on wall or stoocd on desk top.
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(TGN 2001) April 21
Item #1426012731
Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-22-01 17:47:51 PDT

Ends May-02-01 17:47:51 PDT

Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (41) i:?

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

— i+ 0 TR -
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
(to seller) Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

April 21 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 8 x 5-3/8 inches.
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Thus Spoke Zarathustra, Nietzsche (TGN 2001)
Item #1426234228

Books:Paperbacks

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $0.50 First bid $0.50
Quantity 1 # of bids 1 bid history
Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York
Started Apr-23-01 15:39:00 PDT = mail this auction to a friend
Ends Mii}"—03‘01 15:39:00 PDT ﬁ reguest a giﬂ alert
. '
Seller (Rating)  £gn2001 (41) §7
Léave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
X High bid
1g I :
(to seller) castel (18) Tﬂ?
(tobidder) Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
It vouare the Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
;T{JI:‘L:E(]T:— Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
{=}

siows ki time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description



(THUS SPOKE
' ZARATHUSTRA

".‘- Book for None and All,

Tamslated arsd with & Predace by
WALTHI KAUFMANN

Thus Spoke Zarathustra, by Friedrich Nietzsche. 1978. Penguin Books (New
York). Paperback, 327 pages. Poor/Fair condition overall. Numerous creases,
pages are dog-earred. Potato-stamped with red ink "tn" on first page. Reading
this book makes you determined to look at a De Chirico painting... The sky
description: a sallow yellow dissolving northwards into a nauseous blue
green, very subtle and sickly. Oceanic. A gray building in the middle of an
almost deserted city - the middleground - with three archways, and three
windows directly above the same entryways lacking in perspective.
Night-colored beyond these portals aside from a single visible fourth window
through the far left arch. There were always trains that sped through such
cities, like clockwork along the linear, flat horizon stripe. The stops were
intentionally clinical. Dropped off at a school cafeteria. Its fold-up picnic
tables and cinder blocked walls, white with black speckles tiled floor. The
double-door entrance which let a certain amount of daylight in. The Saturday
morning light one encounters when taking the SAT. There was one other gasp of
light, way up high on the eastern wall, a plain square opening through which
pigeons sometimes flew and eschewed, where the occasional dead leaf came
spiriting through with the aid of a mild sirocco. Faces and groups of people
that you see over and over again, like a band of unwanted guardian
apparitions that accompanies you through the numerous courses of life,
tracing your trajectory with you. The ones who got off at the same stops. And
theirs is the nature of your education. The primary school ratpack consisting
of names mostly forgotten - Jack, Angela, Tony, Alicia, Tammy, Rebecca,

James, Monte, Tuyen, John. But whose faces remain indelible etchings
imprinted in your memory, like the blond-haired girl (Karen, was it?) who
lived down the block, on the same side of the road three houses apart, who
went and stood behind the screen door of her porch while the three of us were
all making friendship bracelets out of multi-colored beads (first lesson in
color theory) and strings, where there came a gangly looking kid, punkish,



eccentric, older. Were we reared to be so homogenous even at that age? Your
course begins with a palette of fighters, intergalactic battles, photorealism
(always this genre), feuds between light and darkness, good and evil,
fashion, and technique. A classicism. Porticoes with Romanesque arches
buttressed on spare, square columns. There stands in isolation a statue of a
recumbent woman in the courtyard (piazza), draped in thick cloth betraying
the stone or marble construction. Her left arm supported an indescript and
pensive countenance, the other arm slung above her head, framing it like a
gable. There stood in mute conversation two professors (dressed in coats and
hats) in cordial proximity in the distance, as the train silently rolled
through, visible just beyond the exterior brick wall to the bastion of a
city. A single cloud of smoke puffed straight upwards from its coal-driven
engines. At this particular exact moment it was flanked in the middle and
foreground by the arching porticoes, perfectly framed. The walls, people,
statue, and buildings colored in secondary light all cast elongated shadows
angled in unison, signaling the languor of the barren afternoon. But it would
stop at similar towns, the seemingly nondifference that somewhat irritates a
person, like traveling in circles around Meadowlake Park where I use to play
as a child in the miniaturized train that revealed liitle in its grand tour
of the park except what one terms nature and the leisure activities people
participate in on the fatigued weekends. And the pedal-boats where brothers
flexed their biceps at passerbys and inverted frisbees scooped water. The
only monument there worth mentioning was a gigantic aluminum slide, about
fifty feet high and inclined to 30 degrees. You would have to walk up all
these steps on the opposite side of the hill where it rested and queue up
behind other anxious kids. The ride was a speedy descent that ended with a
propellant boy or girl flung into a momentum-stopping sand pit. And even this
slide was not visible on Meadowlake's scenic route. But this had nothing to
do with the picturesque. This had more in common with the ever more mundane,
like the tan ochre color of the ground in the courtyard where that statue
stood quiet and comntemplative. I don't recall the number of stops or where I
got off on this train. What is recalled is the attraction of the individuals,
the bond of the rail passengers. And the disquietude of any separation from
them. How many or which ones, that is not certain. Two people, twenty, who
knows? A red-locked girl, a black-haired boy. At the very least. We ate in
that same cafeteria together. The words which were exchanged is another
uncertainty. Perhaps there was just the movement of lips, nothing spcken.
Unless one read lips. And eyes and gestures and signals for departing and
embarking. It was a single freeze-frame moment at lunch inside the cafeteria
with the eastern window way at the top near the ceiling's edge. What was
spoken? The sound of the horn (bell? whistle? alarm?) notified us of the
train's imminent departure in five minutes. There was an express and a local,
like the New York City subways. We were on our way again. Moving. Locomotion.
We all raced outside along the platform of the railstation, trying to catch
the train. The length of the platform seemed endless. We were gasping with
shortness of breath from the running. Some made it. Some didn't. The schedule
board inside the terminal identified subsequent lines. The one that just left
was a local. Perhaps we can catch up to them on the next express, we thought.
So the next one it was. I sat face to face across from a boy and a girl whom
I recognized from the cafeteria. But we did not speak. The expressions on our



faces revealed what must have been the same anticipation and anxiety
associated with journeying on a drift. The anticipation of destination. The
anxiety of wondering whether this latter train will catch the previous. It
must. Or else. Until that intersection, we occasionally glance at one another
and stare out the windows at red bricked walls and panoplied fortresses in
the landscape. Brought back to the original state of silence. The climate is
ripe for this uneasy serenity. It was initially the sound of that horn that
broke this familiar silence, that separated and differentiated. The greatest
metaphysical tragedy is such a form of separation, a soundproof unknowingness
of all individuals. How can we come to know ourselves if we fail to know all
others? How to narrow the six degrees of separation?
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Leave

. Feedback )

(to seller)
(to bidder)

If you are the
seller or the
high bidder -
now what?

Currently
Quantity
Time left

Started
Ends

Seller (Rating)

High bid

Payment
Shipping

Relist item

Tragedy (TGN 2001)
Item #1426235177
Antiques & Art:Primitives

Bidding is closed for this item.

$0.50 First bid $0.50
1 # of bids 1 bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
= mail this auction to a friend

request a gift alert

Apr-23-01 15:42:51 PDT
May-03-01 15:42:51 PDT

tgn2001 (41) .7

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

pal99 (233) ¥

Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Tragedy
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(TGN 2001) April 22
Item #1426235488
Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

_ Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00
| Quantity 1 1 of bids 1 bid history
% Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Description Country/RegionUSA/New York
\ Started Apr-23-01 15:45:03 PDT =1 mail this auction to a friend
Ends May-03-01 15:45:03 PDT W s difioid

Seller (Rating) tgn2001 (41) {:?

Leave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
Feedback o
(to seller) el Jcastel (18) Q
(tobidder) Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
i o A Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
;Ti';;‘lgc;f:’ Relistitem  geyler: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

nowilaid time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

April 22 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 5-5/16 x 8 inches.






April 23 .TGN2001
Item #1426579786
Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 1 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-24-01 22:30:29 PDT =1 mail this auction to a friend

Ends May-04-01 22:30:29 PDT ) request a gift alert

Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (41) §7

Leave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
osellery  MEMY 40100 (0) e
(tobidder) Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)

If you are the
seller or the Jdict it : g Z G ; : s —

high bidder - Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
aow what? time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

April 23 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 5-5/8 x 8-1/2 inches.






Optic Wonder (TGN 2001)
Item #583702243

Tovs & Hobbies:Educational Toys:Science, Nature

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $1.00 First bid $1.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-25-01 22:59:56 PDT

Ends May-05-01 22:59:56 PDT

Seller (Rating) tgn2001 (41) 77

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

High bid -
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
(to seller) Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee il it sells the second

time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Optic Wonder. Measures 4 x 1-5/8 x 4 inches (open). An optical instrument



with several separate and multiple functions, including:

- binocular

- magnifying glass

- signal mirror

- linen counter

- compass

- stereosopic viewer

In plastic box with instructions. Excellent condition.
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Two Pairs of Sunglasses............ TGN 2001

Item #583702828

Clothing & Accessories:Mens Accessories:General

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $2.00 First bid $2.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-25-01 23:05:21 PDT

Ends May-05-01 23:05:21 PDT

~  Seller (Rating) tgn2001 (41) f:?

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Leave

Foedhack ) High bid --
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
(to seller) Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Two pairs of Adult size sunglasses. Acquired on Canal Street, New York City,
2001. Excellent condition.
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April 24 (TGN 2001)
Item #1426819779

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-25-01 23:12:29 PDT

Ends May-05-01 23:12:29 PDT

~  Seller (Rating) tgn2001 (41) §°

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Leave  Zies
K High bid -
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
(to seller) Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

April 24 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 5-5/16 x 8 inches.
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Currently
Quantity
Time left

Started
Ends

Seller (Rating)
Léave

(to seller) High bid
(tobidder) Payment

Shipping
If you are the
seller or the Relist item
high bidder -
now what?

Coleman Dark Blue Sleeping Bag...... TGN 2001
Item #1139232261

Sports:Sporting Goods:Camping

Bidding is closed for this item.

$9.38 First bid $1.00

1 # of bids 7 bid history

Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Apr-26-01 21:32:38 PDT = mail this auction to a friend

May-06-01 21:32:38 PDT O cocruesin it

tgn2001 (41) §7

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

april-n-grace (6)
Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Coleman Sleeping Bag. Dark blue exterior, plaid interior. Measures 72 x 32

inches (unzipped measures 72 x 64 inches). Fair to Good condition with
various paint stains on exterior. Acquired in 1994.
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(to seller)

Currently
Quantity
Time left

Started
Ends

(TGN 2001) April 25
Item #1427058471
Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

$5.00 First bid $5.00
1 # of bids 0 bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Apr-26-01 21:35:53 PDT
May-06-01 21:35:53 PDT

Seller (Rating) £gn2001 (41) {_‘?

High bid
Jayment

Shipping

Relist item

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund vour relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

April 25 photograph.

Description

(2001) Digital print, 4-5/8 x 7 inches.
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(TGN 2001) April 26

Item #1427250992
Antigues & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-27-01 23:43:50 PDT

Ends May-07-01 23:43:50 PDT

Seller (Rating) tgn2001 (45) {-}

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Leave -
k High bid -
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
(to seller) Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell vour item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee il it sclls the second

time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

April 26 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 5-5/16 x 8 inches.
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MIDNIGHT'S CHILDREN by Rushdie (TGN 2001)

(to seller)
(tobidder)

Il vou arc the
seller or the
high bidder -
now what?

Currently
Quantity

Time lelt

Started
Ends

Seller (Rating)

High bid
Payment
Shipping

Relist item

Item #1427466916

Books:Fiction:Adventure

Bidding is closed for this item.

$0.94 First bid $0.50
1 # of bids 3 bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/ chinnUSAfN ew York

Apr-28-01 23:17:22 PDT =1 mail this auction to a friend

May-08-01 23:17:22 PDT

ﬁ request a gift alert

tgn2001 (45) ¢

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

yellowmouse (0)
Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
Buyer pays lixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

MIDNIGHT'S CHILDREN by Salman Rushdie.

pages,

softcover.
stains on several back pages.

Description
1981, Penguin Books, New York. 552
Covers and various pages are dog-earred and creased; ink

Poor condition overall.
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April 27 TGN2001
Item #1427468072
Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-28-01 23:37:40 PDT

Ends May-08-01 23:37:40 PDT

Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (45) {:?

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Leave —
Feedback High bid -
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
(to seller) Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell vour item the first time? e¢Bay will refund vour relisting fee il it sells the second

time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

April 27 photograph. (2001) Digital print, x 8 x 5-5/16 inches.
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Two Bath Towel Rails (TGN 2001)
Item #1234329899

Home & Garden:Home Furnishings: Furnishings: Bathroom

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $0.50 First bid $0.50

Quantity 1 # of bids 1 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
(‘nuntr_\,'fR{:_gi(mUSAfNeW York

Started Apr-29-01 23:26:30 PDT = mail this auction to a friend

Ends May-09-01 23:26:30 PDT ﬁ request a gift alert

Seller (Rating) tgn2001 (45) ﬁ

| Léave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
_Feedback
High bid :

(to seller) sparrick (46) .7

tobidder Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks

: Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
If you are the PRI nl o PPnE i 2 ;
seller or the Relist item 2 P PR G i o : TR LTttt B o A | P s
high bidder - Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

now whatd time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Two Bath Towel Rails. Chrome-like finish. First rail measures 25-1/2 x 2-1/2
% 2 inches, second is 19-1/2 x 2-1/2 % 2 inches. Wall screws are missing.
Good condition.
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Leave

Feedback

(to seller)
(to bidder)

If you are the
seller or the
high bidder -
now what?

Currently
Quantity

Time left

Started
Ends

Seller (Rating)

High bid

Payment
Shipping

Relist item

(TGN 2001) Clamp Spotlight
Item #1234330345
Home & Garden:Home Furnishings:Lighting

Bidding is closed for this item.

$0.60 First bid $0.50
1 # of bids 3 bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
= mail this auction to a friend

request a gift alert

Apr-29-01 23:32:47 PDT
May-09-01 23:32:47 PDT

tgn2001 (45) §7

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

whateverclocks (18) ﬂ?

Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Spotlight With Clamp. 10

Description

(diameter) by 14 inches. Includes 75 watt light

bulb. Good condition.






April 28 TGN2001
Item #1427758055

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00
- 1 Quantity 1 # of bids 1 bid history
: : Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
| : 3 /RegionUSA/New York
Description Country/Region
l‘%& Started Apr-29-01 23:34:52 PDT =1 mail this auction to a friend
Ends May-09-01 23:34:52 PDT B bt

A
@ Seller (Rating) t 112001(@ ‘i:?
Leave

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

\_Feedback
(1o seller) High bid msoltesz@yahoo.com (0)
(to bidder) Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
If vou are the
seller or the Relist item

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

high bidder - time around. Relist this item.

now what?

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

April 28 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 5-5/16 x 8 inches.
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13 Tubes of Liquitex Acrylic Paint (TGN 2001)
Item #585115518
Toys & Hobbies:Hobbies: Arts & Crafts:Drawing. Painting:Painting

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $31.00 First bid $5.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 13 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-30-01 16:23:52 PDT = mail this auction to a friend

Ends May-10-01 16:23:52 PDT request a gift alert

Seller (Rating) tgn2001 (45) Q

Léave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
Feedback
High bid

(o seller) hoop29 (17) ¥

(tobidder) Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks

. Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
If you are the RS T N 2 4 :
;T!‘]E;(lg(}f'f_ Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

now what? time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

13 tubes of Tigquitex acrvlic paint. 59 ML tubes. Tubes are approximately 20%
used. Colors include: Brilliant blue, Phthalocyanine blue, Bronze yellow,
Brilliant yellow, Medium magenta, Permanent green light, Phthalocyanine
green, Dioxazine purple, Mars black, Ultamarine blue, Ivory black, Deep
brilliant red, Scarlet red.
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April 29 . TGN 2001
Item #1427883796

Antigues & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history

Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Apr-30-01 16:27:11 PDT

Ends May-10-01 16:27:11 PDT

= Seller (Rating) tgn2001 (45) ﬁ

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Leave L
Feedback ) High bid =
— 2 5 5
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks
to seller Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
Relist item Seller: Didn't scll vour item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sclls the second

time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

April 29 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 4-3/8 x 2-7/8 inches.
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